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(formerly Hlenry), on the east by Hughson street, on the

south by Gore street, and on the west by James street. This

bloc~k comprises 6 lots fronting on James street, and 6 lots

fronting on llughson street, the lots on each street number-

ing consecutively from south to northi.

It is admîited by counsel that lot 3 on James street and

lot 3 on Ilughison street, abut each other.

On September 3Oth, 1888, Hil1 obtained a conveyance of

lot 3 on the west side of llughson street. On December

IOth, 1888, hie made a general assignment of bis assets to

F. 11. Lamb for the benefit of bis creditors, the assignment

being executed, not only by hiin, but also by other persons

saad to be bis creditors. On May 9th, 1889, hie made another

assignment for the benefit of bis creditors to on1e Blackley.

On April 26th, 1890, Blackley and 1Hil1 eonveyed to

Adoîphus Farewell lot 3 on James street and a right of way

over the aoutherly il feet 4 inches of lot 3 on Hughison

street, reserving to Hil11, for the use of himaself and Fare-

well and their heirs, etc., a right of way over the easterly

12 feet of lot 3 on James street.
On May 111h, 1899, Farewell granted to Edward Martin

a right of way over the southerly il feet and 4 inclies of lot

3 on Hughson street, and on l6th June, 1899, Martin oh-

tained a final order of foreclosure of lot 3 on James street

as against Farewell, the original defendaut in the foreclos-

ure proceedings, and F. H1. Lamb and others who had been

made parties defendant in the Master's office.

On October e2nd, 1904, the executors of Edward Mar-

tini's e8tate conveyed to plaintiffs the southerly 34 feet and

8 înches of lot 3 on James street and a right of wa«y over

thie southerly il feet 4 inches of lot 3 on flugson street,

reserviîg to themseîves for thte benefit o! tbe remainder of

lot 3 on James street a right o! way il feet 4 inches in

width extending along the northerly 'bôundary of the east-

erly 68A feet of the land then conveyed, thence southerly along

thev rear of the lot to, its southerly boundary, and thence

eaqterly along the southerly boundary o! lot 3 on Hluglison

street to the we8t side o! Hlughson street.

On February l7th, 1905, the executors of the Martin

estate conveyed to Jane Burgess the remaining part o! lot

3 on James street and the right o! way over the southerly

il feet 4 inehes of lot~ 3 on Ilughson street and the right o!

way (re8erved by the above-mentioned eonveyance from the


